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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) P=YSICAL APPEARANCE
Constructed in 1911 at a cost of $65,000 , the Cleveland County Courthouse
is a two-story brick structure with a full basement.Basically retangular in
shape, the building measures 100' by 70'.

The Cleveland County Courthouse is topped by a hip roof of tile composition.
The four corners of the central wings are marked by quoins. A denticulated
cornice extends around the entire building. Windows are double-hung sash

and faced with limestone keystones. A limestone water table encircles the
structure. k

Centered atop the Cleveland County Courthouse is a twenty-foot high clock
tower into which is set a four-faced clock. The tower utilizes arched lou-
vered openings below the clock face and an arched cornice above, supported by 7

Tuscan pilasters. The octagonal shaped roof is capped by a small cupola with
finial.

The facade (north elevation) is distinguished by a three-bay wide, two story

projection. This projection features a parapet and denticulated cornice.

Brick quoins mark the corners of the projection. Four Tuscan brick pilasters

separate the bays of the projection. Second-story windows are double-hung

sash with double-hung sash sidelights and a three-sectioned transom. First-
t@r floor windows are flanked By sidelights and feature flush limestone keystones,

and label stops. The entry door is marked by a one-story flat roofed portico.

Tuscan columns of limestone support the portico. Other features of note on the

portico include a denticulated cornice pilasters and feature a transom repeat-

ing the star motif in the balustrade.

East and west elevations again with brick quoins and denticulated cornice are
each marked by a small centered labeled bay which extends from the hip roof.
The double side-entry doors have nine lights each. First-floor windows are
flat arched with gauged brick and limestone keystones. A pair of double-hung
windows with a star-patterned transom is found at the second-story level.

The south elevation features a three-bay projection similar to that on the
north elevation, but without an entry door. Also lacking are the gauged brick
flat arches and limestone keystones on all the windows along with the quoins
on the central projection.

Noteworthy details of the interior include brightly colored, patterned ceramic
floor tiles, marble wainscotting and pressed tin ceilings in an ornamental de-—
signs. Only minor interior alterations have taken place in the structure.

As the most architecturally and politically important structure in the county,
the Cleveland County Courthouse is a significant historical structure.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest number of architecturally significant public buildings in Arkansas
are the courthouses scattered over the state's seventy-five counties. A
structural symbol of American government, the county courthouse serves as the
center of local political activity. Often the largest and most costly buildings
in the county, the courthouse is almost always a source of pride to the citizens
who financed and make use of its facilites.

Cleveland County, located in southeast Arkansas,covers 534 square miles. The
elevation of the county is almost entirely below 250 feet. Primarily a rural
county, the major industry is lumbering and wood products.

Cleveland County was created in 1873 at a time when, near the end of the Re-
construction Era, boundaries for nine new Arkansas counties were drawn.

The dominance of Republican influence at the time resulted in the county being
named Dorsey in honor of Stephen W. Dorsey, a Republican senator from Arkansas
who entered congress that year. The county seat was established at Toledo and
a building constructed to serve as the courthouse. ‘

On March 5, 1885,Doxrsey was renamed by an Act of the General Assembly in honor of
Grover Cleveland. Portions of Lincoln, Jefferson, Dallas, and Bradley counties
were integrated in the new county.

In 1889 the Toledo courthouse and the records within burned. At once there
developed a strong movement to move the county seat to a different location

which would be more desirable. An election was held to determine the new location,
but the outcome was indecisive. 1In a second election held on August 17, 1889,

Rison was chosen as the new county seat. In 1892 a frame courthouse was construct-
ed at a cost of $8,000.

In 1911 the present Cleveland County Courthouse was constructed at a cost of
$65,000. The architecturally significant structure is two-stories high and of
brick construction. The building is basically rectangular in shape and measures
100' by 70'. Distinguishing features of the structure-include brick quoins,
denticulated cornices, Tuscan pilasters and limestone keystcnes on first-floor
windows. Rising from the center of the hip roof is the structures most disting-
uishing feature, an octagonal dome which reaches twenty feet above the roofline.
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Constructed in 1911. the Cleveland County courthouse is the county's most
architecturally significant building. This combined with the building's
political significance make the courthouse the most significant structure in
Cleveland County.
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The largest number of axchitocturally significant public tuildings in Arkau\ak,

are the courthouses scatcered cver the state's saventy-five counties. A \\
structural symbel of American government, tha county courthousae serves as the
Center of local political activity. Often the largsst and most costiy buildings
in the county, the courthouse is almost always a source of pride to the citizenz
who financed and make use of its facilites.

Cleveland County, located in southeast Arkansas,covers 5234 square miles. The
elevation of tha county is alrost eatirely below 250 feet. Primarily a rural
county, the rmajor industry is iumbering and wood products.

Cleveland County was created in 1873 at a tima vhen, near the end of tha Re-
constructian Era, boundaries for nine pew Arkansas counties ware dra
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On March 5, 1885,Dorscy was renamed by an Act of tha Ceneral Assembly in honor o
Grover Cleveland. Portions of Lincoln, Jefferson, Dallas, and Eradley countiss
were integrated in the new county.

In 1889 the Toledo courthsu=s and the records within burned. ' At once theore
developed a strong jwvement to move the county seat to a diffarent location
which would be more desirables. An electioa was held to datermine the naew location,
but the outcome was indecisive. In a secord election held on August 17, 1683,
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Rison was chosen as the new county Szat. In 1532 a frame courthouse wis CORSEIuSE-
ed at a cost of $8,000.

In 1911 the present Cleveland County Courthouse was construcied at a cost of

The architecturally significant structure is two-storisa high and of
brick construction. The building is basically rectangular in shape and neasuras
100" by 70'. Distinquishing features of tha structura-include Lrick quoins, ;
denticulated cornices, Tuscan pilasters and limestone keystones cn first-floor ! =
windows. Rising from the center of the hip roof is the structures most disticg-

uishing feature, an octagonal come which reaches twenty fast above the roofiine.
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Missing Core Documentation

Property Name County, State Reference Number
Cleveland County Courthouse Cleveland, 77000248
Arkansas

The following Core Documentation is missing from this entry:

_X_Nomination Form (Copies from SHPO and microfiche
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Has this property been determined eligible? [ yes D no

7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

[J exceltent [C] deteriorated ] unaltered G original site

£l good [ ruins [ attered [ moved date
[ fair ) unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

(] summary paragraph
] completeness

[ clarity

[] alterations/integrity
[C] dates

[C] boundary selection



8. Significance
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

Specific dates Builder/Architect
Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

[J summary paragraph

[ completeness

[ clarity

[ applicable criteria

(] justification of areas checked

[ relating significance to the resource
[J context

[ relationship of integrity to significance
[J justification of exception

(] other

9. Major Bibliographical References

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name
UTM References

Verbal boundary description and justification

11. Form Prepared By

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

national state local
State Historic Preservation Officer signature

title date

13. Other
] Maps

[J Photographs
(] Other

Questions concerning this nomination may be directed to

Signed Date Phone:

GPO 918-450

Comments for any item may be continued on an attached sheet
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Form No. 10-301a
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

[FOR NPS USE ONLY

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES  [RECEVED ;o 13 w75

PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

ATE ENTERED

APR 11 W77

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES --|[ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

NAME

HISTORIC
Cleveland County Courthouse

AND/OR COMMON

[ LocAaTION

CITY. TOWN —VICINITY OF COUNTY TATE

Rison Cleveland A

[} PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT Sandra Taylor DATE OF PHOTO

NEGATIVE FILED AT pppp July, 1976
I} IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.

2

East Elevation , viewed from the northeast

INT: 2983=75






















Form No. 10-301
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES
PROPERTY MAP FORM

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- ENCLOSE WITH MAP

NAME

HISTORIC Cleveland County Courthouse

AND/OR COMMON

LOCATION

CITY, TOWN Rison —___VICINITY OF COUNTY Cleveland STATE Ark.

[E] MAP REFERENCE

SOURCE United States Geological Survey
SCALE 1:24000 DATE 1970
E¥ REQUIREMENTS
TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. PROPERTY BOUNDARIES INT: 2986« 75

2. NORTH ARROW
3. UTM REFERENCES
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PROPERTY OWNER'S APPROVAL

b G;;;?ﬁfYVLﬂdlfy (f) ;S;%éuxo , am the legal
ownar of the @,Q/U 471%4'/1 e I ﬂ//c//,- /)9/)0/ 4(’)
zﬁkk14/n. W zﬁﬁ/’éyaidZ%JLJ ég?\lfgizjh. ;£2A4(-

located at

| hereby acknowledge that | have been fully informed and
understand the significance of having the aforementioned
preperty placed on the National Register of Historic

Places.

| hereby approve the inclusion of the aforementioned
property on the National Register of Historic Places.

o

‘

(7) f ,
Y/”n74//”* 1.'( ' "’/(z/»/’//"

Owner /7

//j f}/ 76

Date



